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Thomas, Rene
Tuesday, April 26, 2011 4:35 PM
Law CPUC Cases; RegRelCPUCCases; Fraser, Bruce; Cherry, Brian K; Golden, Patrick (Law); 
'dfb@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'txb@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'dkf@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'beg@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'dlf@cpuc.ca.gov'; 
'ec2@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'kkm@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'SGM@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'ram@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'dbp@cpuc.ca.gov'; 
'dao@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'rmp@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'nms@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'ckt@cpuc.ca.gov'; 'jweil@aglet.org'
Meters - Application 09-12-020,

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments: 01 - Meters - Final Letter - 042611 .pdf; 02 - Attachments to Meters - Final Letter - 042611 .pdf

All:

The attached letteriand attachments are a follow-up to several matters relating to retired meter costs 

as discussed at the April 20, 2011 All-Party Meeting.! We hope these materials are helpful.

Thank you,
Rene Thomas, on behalf of
Craig Buchsbaum
Pacific Gas and Electric Company
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Thomas, Rene
Tuesday, April 26, 2011 4:34 PM
'filings@a-klaw.com'; 'epooie@adplaw.com'; 'rmccann@umich.edu'; 'rschmidt@bartiewells.com'; 
'BermanEconomics@gmail.com'; 'biaising@brauniegai.com'; 'dbyers@ianduseiaw.com'; 'cem@newsdata.com'; 
'kmiils@cfbf.com'; 'john@cifp.com'; 'jdangeio@catapult-iic.com'; 'william.sanders@sfgov.org'; 
'rkoss@adamsbroadweii.com'; 'mdjoseph@adamsbroadweii.com'; 'janreid@coastecon.com'; 
'wiil.mitcheii@cpv.com'; 'biake@consumercal.org'; 'vidhyaprabhakaran@dwt.com'; 
'DWTCPUCDOCKETS@dwt.com'; 'judypau@dwt.com'
Meters - Application 09-12-020,

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments: 01 - Meters - Final Letter - 042611 .pdf; 02 - Attachments to Meters - Final Letter - 042611 .pdf

All:

The attached lettenand attachments are a follow-up to several matters relating to retired meter costs 

as discussed at the April 20, 2011 All-Party Meeting.! We hope these materials are helpful.

Thank you,
Rene Thomas, on behalf of
Craig Buchsbaum
Pacific Gas and Electric Company
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